COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

November 13, 2014

Angela Bellantoni
Environmental Alternatives, Inc.
1107 Main Street

Canon City, CO 81212

Re:  Rocky Ford South Pit, Permit No. M-1977-222, Notice of Administrative Revision No. AD-01
Ms. Bellantoni,

On November 13, 2014 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved an
Administrative Revision (AD-01) to this permit file addressing the following:

The permit area should be 255.28 acres and not 147.40 acres (as indicated in the permit system).
Changes in permit acreage had not been accurately recorded in the permit system for this file.

The Operator had the site re-surveyed in October 2014 (in conjunction with a thorough investigation of
the permit history in DRMS records) and determined the actual permit area to be 255.28 acres in size.

In addition, the maximum allowed disturbed acreage for this site has been updated to 30 acres in the
permit system.

The terms of the Administrative Revision No. AD-01 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated
into Permit No. M-1977-222. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1977-222 remain in
full force and effect.

If you need additional information, please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety,
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567, extension 8129, or by
email at amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Tom Kaldenbach, DRMS
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